
2013-1360 RFP Questions Asked and Answered as of 5/29/2013 
1. I could not find the times for the pre-proposal conference or the bid time deadline.  

Those times are listed on page 5 (the total package has 53 pages) in section I.B. 

2. It is my understanding that you are requesting fee proposals.  Is that correct? 

No, we did originally advertise for a fee proposal as a percentage of the maximum allowable 

construction costs but the revised RFP now posted does not include that. 

3. In August 2012 a hypothetical floor plan of the new Detention Center was published in the El 

Defensor Chieftain.  Is it your intent for the Proposers to base their fee proposal on that design?  

Can you tell us the name of the architectural firm that assisted you with the Pre-election design 

services. 

No, that was for bond marketing purposes. NCA Architects. 

 Questions/Comments from 5/29/2013 Pre-Construction Conference 
4. County Statements 

Road design and engineering from the Highway and along Enterprise Road is not expected from 

architects but parking lot design is expected. 

Our goal is to minimize public contact as much as possible to avoid contraband entering the jail. 

5. Is GRT included in MACC? 

No, GRT is not included. 

6. Are the bond campaign renderings available? 

Yes, those plan will be posted at http://bids.socorrocounty.net  

7. What is included in post construction services? 

Primarily warranty services with the contractor. 

8. What does the requirement for Communication Challenges encompass?  

Essentially, the successful vendor is expected to visit the job site and keep the administration informed 

of progress.  

9. Does Furnishing & Equipment include office furnishing.  

No, office furnishing is not included. 

http://bids.socorrocounty.net/


10. Will you be housing federal prisoners? 

It would be ideal to be able to house federal prisoners but remaining within budget and meeting the 

needs of the County are more important.   

11. How many pods will you need? 

We expect to build an open system of pods with secured cells within and perhaps a secured section 

needed for certain classified inmates.  

12. How long do inmates stay in your facility?  

Very few are house for 364 days or more awaiting trial. The population is generally rotated out every 30 

days. 

13. Are utilities available? 

Utilities are located along Enterprise Road- Gas, Water is available and sewer. 

14. Do you want a sally port and for how many cars?  

Yes, we would like to fit four cars but may be prohibited by cost and need to fit at least one. 

2013-1360  Questions Asked and Answered as of 06/03/2013 
15. Will the total points now be 1450 rather than a 1000 or was there perhaps a typing mistake on 

the revision? 

The total points available are 1000. Section IV.C.4. correctly lists the points as 50 but the chart in V.A. 

incorrectly listed 500 points. The correct point allotment for “Familiarity with Socorro County” is 50. 

16. Since there have only been very few Correctional Projects completed in New Mexico in the past 

5 years, would they consider extending the time frame to 10 years for Correctional based 

project experience? 

The County will not extend the time-frame to 10 years regarding Section C-3 of the RFP, nevertheless, 

scorers may award additional points based on a narrative that details additional detention center 

experience 

17. Has there been any type of study or program developed by an Architect or Planner? If so, which 

firm performed this work, and can we get a copy of the information produced? 

Yes, those plans are posted at http://bids.socorrocounty.net  
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